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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Carla Kinsey [CKinsey@ard.cg]
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 12:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Changes
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Please change the physical and mailing address for each company listed below to: 2301 Lucien Way Suite 405
Maitland, Florida 32751. If you have any guestions please give me a call

Thank you

Comp':my Name
American Realty Development
LLC
ARD Communications, LLC
ARD Development LLC
ARD MC, LLC
ARD MG, LLC
ARD MH LLC
ARD MM, LLC
CACL, LLC
Florida Workforce Coalition, LLC
Florida Workforce Housing, LLC
GLKBSB FL, LLC
Gold Magnolia, LLC
Lost Table, LLC
Madison Cay Ltd,

Madison Glen, LLC

Madison Heights, LLC

Madison Heights, Ltd

Madison Marsh Apartments, LLC
Madison Marsh, Lid

Madison Reserve, Ltd

Madison Springs Apartments, LLC

e RN e laTaYaTel

EIN #
20-
2660240
20-
5319767
51-
0592310
20-
5350466
26-
2179349
20-
4083520
26-
2009775
26-
3837239
20-

5988696 -

20-
5088629
26-
2952216
26-
0676059
26-
0675514
03-
0418614
26-
2179004
20-
0761991
02-
0687020
26-
0805813
26-
0805854
20-
8577741
26-
2179105

Document #
LO5000032654
L06000076966
L06000062124
1.06000006501
L08000027054
L05000112806
L08000018469
L08C00112077
LOB000116247
L0B000116210
L08000066798
L07000064353
L07000066433
A02000000433
1.08000018796
LO3000011785
A03000000537
L07000022662
AQ7000000382
A07000000423

LO8000018454




Madison Springs LLC 21';'23;70
Madison Terrace, LLC 3867341
Madison Terrace, Ltd. 203%46
Madison Vines Apartments, LLC 21'?3;,10
Madison Vines LLC 21?&70
Magnolia Florida, LLC 0653515
Magnolia Gold Florida 4222;-}84
MGFL CP, LLC 4232:-328
One Magnolia, LLC 067?2;64
ST Lucie MC, LLC 53?(%06
Stratford Capital Investments
SW Florida, LLC 3652'—/66
WWNL, LLC
20-
Yonina LLC 5845797
GLARD Associates, Ltd 1658%38
Grifard Corp. 165?3'—(44
~ ARD Development Corp 593501050
Lakeside Site & Landscaping, Inc 35853;14
Madison Contactors, Inc 3533(-)91
N & N Fitness, Inc. 35852%60
N & N Interior Designs, Inc. 358529%59
Seminole Frame & Lumber, Inc. 35'?24-11 7
Carla Kinsey

American Realty Development
2301 Lucien Way Suite 405
Maitland, FL. 32751
407-333-1440x 110
ckinsey@ard.cc

7/16/2000

L08000018806
LG80000169S0
ADB0QC000157
L0O8000027021
L08000027031
LO7000064364
1.0B000027676
L08000028183
LO7000076587

LO8000008683
LOB000077349

105000102916

LO8000113051
LO6000108403
A22466

M30708
PS8000001013

FP99000060735
PS9000062114
P99000052241
P99000052229

P98000007926
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